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September 30, 2019

Mr. Bernardo Montero

Principal

Somerset Academy Charter High
20805 Johnson Street

Pembroke Pines, Florida 33029-1916

Dear Principal Montero:

This letter serves as notification that the Florida Department of Education has verified that
Somerset Academy Charter High School (06-5221) meets the criteria for high-performing
charter school status pursuant to section 1002.331, Florida Statutes.

If you have questions, please contact the Office of Independent Education and Parental Choice at
850-245-0502 or via email at charterschools@fldoe.org.

Thank you for your continued participation in our mission to improve the quality of educational
options for Florida’s students.

Sincerely,
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cc: Donte Fulton-Collins, Broward County Public Schools
Christine McGuinn, Academica
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